
From:                                 Krejckant, Max
Sent:                                  Fri, 20 Sep 2024 14:38:50 +0000
To:                                      Marketers Brokerage
Cc:                                      Health-Distro;Ramsey, Ryan
Subject:                             YourFMO Feeds America as of 9/18- Ryan Ramsey



Welcome to this Friday’s Edition of 
YourFMO Feeds America!

 
Welcome back to your regularly scheduled program! Our episodic journey leading up to AEP has been 
an exciting one and this week follows suit. With 6,442 MA apps submitted for the week, we’re sitting at 
a record setting yet humble 75 THOUSAND enrollments for Q3. The series finale is headed your way 
shortly. Buckle up, it’s bound to be an adventure. Alla Vita.
 

 
This year we are making a weekly donation to Feeding America for the prior week’s SunFire enrollments in the 

name of a person at AmeriLife, or carrier partner that touches our MA world.
 

In Honor of:
 Ryan Ramsey; Corporate Counsel

 

 
 

Q3 2024

Week Apps Apps Completion Hours @ People People First Last Dept.



Started Submitted % App per 
Minute

Fed for 
the week:

Fed per 
Minute 24 

Hours:

Name Name

7/1-7/10 9,346 9,087 97% 151.45 90,870 63.10 Kristine Cameron ALG

7/11-7/17 7,667 7,572 98% 126.20 75,720 52.58 Jennifer Morrison EH

7/18-7/24 6,864 6,719 97% 111.98 67,190 46.67 Chip Perks CAR

7/25-7/31 7,683 7,543 98% 125.72 75,430 52.38 Rita George ALG

8/1-8/7 6,063 5,983 99% 99.72 59,830 41.55 Adam Wasmund JSA

8/8-8/14 7,250 7,070 95% 117.83 70,700 49.10 Mary Brasel ALG

8/15-8/21 6,872 6,650 98% 110.83 66,500 46.18 Tessa Wolfe SMM

8/22-8/28 7,501 7,346 98% 122.43 73,460 51.01 Jeremy Tingler SMA

8/29-9/4 5,751 5,626 97% 93.77 56,260 39.07 Tobias Forbes MSB

9/5-9/11 6,048 5,880 98% 98.00 58,800 40.83 Dawn Barnum ALG

9/12-9/18 6,536 6,442 98% 107.37 64,420 44.74 Ryan Ramsey ALG

 
 

Totals 77,581 75,918 98% 1,265.30 759,180 527.21

AVG.
p/day 969 948 98% 15.80 9,480 6.58

 

 
A list of who YourFMO has donated on behalf of can be found at:  

 
www.YourFMOFeedsAmerica.com

 
 

https://teamfeed.feedingamerica.org/index.cfm?fuseaction=donordrive.participant&participantID=5328


Thank You, Donors!
 

 

 

2024 YTD: 299,140 submitted applications
2,991,400 people fed this year

 
                                                                                                                                                                 



 


